

Kimberly Carlson:Hello, welcome to today's ccNSO RWP call on 19 February at 16:00 UTC.

Joke Braeken:hello all. I will be in listen only mode.

Stephen Deerhake:Greetings Martin and Joke.

Jennifer Bryce:Hi everyone

Stephen Deerhake:Kim, I don't know if you got an apology from Jordan or not, but in correspondence with me earlier today he expressed his doubts about attending the call, since it's 5aM in Weillington.

Katrina Sataki:Hi All!

Kimberly Carlson:Stephen, thanks for the heads-up - did not receive an apology from him

Stephen Deerhake:Greetings Katrina. Are you in Dubai by chance?

Mirjana Tasic .rs:Hi all

Katrina Sataki:Hi Stephen! Nope :)

Katrina Sataki:You aren't either, I assume

Bart Boswinkel:How do you want to handle factual feed-back?

Kristy Buckley:If it's specific we are happy to take it now but if it's overall then in writing or setup a call with you directly if helpful

Bart Boswinkel:Example section you just run through on page 19

Stephen Deerhake:Kristy, generally I think its reasonable. I have a few issues/questions which I will summarize to you directly with appropriate page # references, etc.

Kristy Buckley:Ok great thank you

Bart Boswinkel:Maybe idea to run over comment as example and then lsee how you want handle it

Bart Boswinkel:?

Stephen Deerhake:Bart, I do not understand your comment. Was it directed to Kristy or me?

Bart Boswinkel:Kristey

Bart Boswinkel:Kristy

Katrina Sataki:I am not sure it is page 19 :)

Katrina Sataki:rather, page 16

Katrina Sataki:the very top of it

Katrina Sataki:Tech WG is page 18 :)

Katrina Sataki:but page 16 speaks about the role of the ccNSO

Bart Boswinkel:page 18

Martin Boyle:Bart is right: CSC is pretty well absent

Martin Boyle:but it is an important role

Stephen Deerhake:Agree with Bart and Martin regarding inclusion of CSC.

Stephen Deerhake:Katrina. I will copy the WP list on my comments. Mostly related to some factual issues. Not really planning to dive into merits of the comments received and documented, as they stand on their own.

Kristy Buckley:Thanks for kicking that off Stephen

Stephen Deerhake:No problem.

Martin Boyle:Ah: I did not read page 12!

Katrina Sataki::D

Katrina Sataki:that was a good one, Martin :)

Kristy Buckley:Stephen we can't hear you

Stephen Deerhake:I'll post it. Carry on.

Stephen Deerhake:Are you planning to solicit suggestions for improvement/etc. via another round of interviews, or just ask the room as a group during your presentation?

Stephen Deerhake:You need to really get input for suggestions for improvement from non-native English speakers, who are generally reluctant to speak up before large groups.

Stephen Deerhake:Absolutely.

Stephen Deerhake:Thank you.

Stephen Deerhake:Will you have translation services available for those smaller group meetings? (from ICANN?)

Kristy Buckley:Good question, not sure. Perhaps MSSI colleagues have a sense of that

Stephen Deerhake:Thanks for the clarification. Just wondering if there was sufficient demand for it. If so, it is important.

Stephen Deerhake:Thank you.

Katrina Sataki:thank you, bye! safe travels!

Kimberly Carlson:Thank you everyone, bye

Mirjana Tasic .rs:Bye all